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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ava 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 62566 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 139807198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationals Des Expertz En Automobile

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD

78 SHENTON WAY #08-16
CHARTIS BUILDINGSINGAPORE 079120

Ref CC4/LCR18006188/Aj03

Date . 04-04-2018

Code: LCR
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLE 82764 Veh. Inspected SLJ 2047H
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 04/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model C.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/04/2018 Inspection Date 03/04/2018
Survey held at LEANG AUTOMOTIVE
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-68 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
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an Irene (LKKAuto)

From: loy Irene (LKKAutD)

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 5:19 PM

To: ‘Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Ce: Admin A Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 8276A (LCRF) & SLJ 2047H ON 02/04/2018(14:30)

ALONG PASIR RIS DRIVE 1

06 April 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Policy Holder

LKK :CC6/LCR18006188/Ajb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 8276A (LCRF) & SLJ 2047H ON 02/04/2018(14:30) ALONG PASIR RIS
DRIVE 1

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SU 2047H against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that we cannot be absolved from liability.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further gqueries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene @ |kkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this emall is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.if you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this emall. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



Joz Irene !LI{I{Autn]

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 10:57 AM

To: '*Khoo, Kay-Eng'

Ce: Admin A; C5 A Team

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 43191844145G; Your Ref. SLU2047H *LKK REF: CC4/LCR18006188/Ajb3

Dear Kay Eng,

We called M/s Leang Automotive and they informed us that they appointed solicitors for handling from the very
start as they had communicated with the insured driver directly and had issues.

They only agreed through solicitors to have our surveyor Mr. Adrian Ling perform pre-repair inspection on 3.4.2018.
The repair cost was finalized on 30/04/2018 at lump sum 54,600.00 and 4 days for repair.
In view of this, we will submit wp report to your good office.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: jovirene @lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.it may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.if you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng [mailto:Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 10:20 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; CS A Tearmn <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 43191844145G; Your Ref: SLJ2047H *LKK REF: CC4/LCR18006188/Ajb3

Dear Joy,

I have received a Letter of Demand from TP solicitors on this. Please advise and let us have your last communication
with Leang Automaotive in regards to the Direct Settlement and Letter of Demand/Finalization.

Please also advise with the workshop why the matter was passed on to solicitars for our records.

Thank you.

Khoo Kay Eng
AlG
Senior Complex Claims Examiner



Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6418 1026 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

kay-eng khoof@aig.com | www.aig com sq

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachmenis) is confidential. If you are not the infended reciplent, you must! not uss or disseminste the
information. If you have racefved this email in eror, please immediately notify me by "Regiy” command and permanently defete the anginal and
&ny copias or prinfouls thereof. Alffough this email and any attachments are befieved fo be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
compuler system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accapled by AlG for any lozs or damage arising in any way from I uss.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng

Cc: Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 43191844145G; Your Ref: SLJ2047H *LKK REF: CC4/LCR18006188/Ajb3

Hi Kay Eng,

Our status : Pending letter of demand and its supporting documents from M/s Leang Automotive,

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@|kkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this emall in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 9:21 AM

To: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng. Khoo @aig.com>

Ce: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joyirene @lkkauto.coms; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 43191844145G; Your Ref: SLU2047H *LKK REF: CC4/LCR18006188/Ajb3

Hi Mr Khoo,

We will check and get back to you.
Hi Joy,

Kindly assist, CC4/LCR18004188/Ajb3



Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhtilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng [mallto:Kay-Eng Khoo@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 5:09 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Our Ref: 43191844145G; Your Ref: SLI2047H

Importance: High

Hi LKK Auto Consultants,
Please assist current status of this matter, noted Fast Lane in Progress.
Have you directly settled the matter with the workshop?

Thank you.

Khoo Kay Eng

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(85) 6419 1026 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachmenis) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
infarmation, If you have received this email in eror, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanentiy delete the original and
any copies ar prinfouts thereol. Although this email-and any affachments are believed lo be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer systam inta which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the ecigient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility s
soccepled by AIG for any loss or damage arising In any way fram its usa,

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this emall (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it Is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

3



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Rovoked | No szttiement

CLATM SUSFOLDER TRAGKING =~~~
Cose | Notifled TEST Submitied Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Submitbed Ins Auth'ed Status
v |04 o 2018 on U 554,600.00 | 5$4,600.00 oy fox Sy
| _tatnes | e agnot | | O Estmaes | | view o | cancel case |

Referance Claim Detalls

Main

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster] |
| Insured: LCRE PTE LTD, Co, Reg. No.: 201624597k

Main .
Clamant: | TOH PENG YANG, 10 56945455)

Vehicle Reg. . iD2/04/2018 14:00 - 159 |
Mo SLJ2047H Date of Lo8S: |17 & Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Dote (Man ¥r)] |

|Claim Type: |TP / 431918441456 mg*;:g""" 0999994806

| 5 Palicy Ma. |
Mo, SLEBZ76A . | MOMVFO00003151-00-000 |
(Insured): | (Gl

| Exgess:
:chaarnn Leang Automotive - Kaki Bukit (HQ) ALUTOBAY @ KAK] BUKIT 1 KAKL BUKIT AVE 6 #01-68, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

| Handiing | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 .., [Handled by Khoo, Kay-Eng - 6419 1026] Kay-
{Insurer: | Eng.Khoo@paig.com

Great American Insurance Company (HQ) - Tel: G804 6047

| Insurer: o ittt o MRt T - _

|Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 13/04/2018]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - view All |  Compose Case Mail ||
There are no mail for this case., 1
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS® View All | Search Taske ] Creata New Task [ Complete: J,’

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No rasulls,

https://singapore.merimen.conyclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/7/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SLI2047H (43191844145G)
[SLEB276A]
TP

TOH PENG YANG
Apr 2 2018 2:00PM
[LCRF PTE LTD]
Leang Automotive - Kaki Bukit

Uplosd Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose ew Letter | Upload video | Upload Audio | View [View in Browser| ]
iﬂ,“mm Reports — - 1 per page I~} &
[Np_[Finaltzed Om A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) Thumbnall | Print
DO ISy | e SO, it o L7 © | tosa i
[Photes/Irnpes B 3perpage  [v]| &
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print

I0/04/18 14:56 | General View O | weaws | F
Iz [30/09/18 14:58 General View O | caawe | 4
3 30/04/18 14:56 | General View € | Load g |
4 |30/04/18 14:56 | General View O | wawe | &
: 5 [30/04/18 14:56 | General View 0 | adic | &
6 |30/04/18 14:58 General View 0 | eeaws |
7 |30/04/18 14:56 | General View - D | wedirc | &
B |3004/18 14:56 | General View ) | wadirc .,
9 |30/08/18 14156 General View © | osawe | A
10 |30/04/18 14:56 | General View - 0 | Load G |
11 | 30/04/18 14:56 General View 0 | toadwc | B4
17 |30/04/18 14:56 | General View D | eadies | B
13 |30/04/18 14:56 | Genersl View O s | A
14 |30/04/18 14:56 | General View - € | loadwc | B
15 |30/04/18 14156 | General View 0 | LsadrG
16 |30/04/18 14:56 General View 0D | oadis | A
17 30/04/16 14:56 | General View O | Lowdirs | & |
18 30/04/16 14:56 | Genersl View N T @ | caaes | &
19 |30/04/18 14:56 | General View @ | Leadirs | (A
20 | 30/04/1B 14:56 | General View D | adwe M ]
21 |30/04/18 14:57 | Relnspection Photo O | wasws |
22 |30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wesrs | 4
23 |30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Photo B ) 0 | tloadiws | &
24_|30104/18 1457 _ | Relnspection Photo © | weavs | @
25 |30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Photo - O | wad s
76 |30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Photo o O adws | A
27 |20/04/18 14:57 Reinspoction Photo 0| adws | A
28 |30/04/18 14:57 | Relnspection Photo O | adwe | @
29 |30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Photo - - O | wws | &2
|30 |30/04/18 14:57 Reinspection Photo B | twadies | M
31 |30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Photo 0D | loadies | A
32 |30/04/18 19i57 Reinspection Photo o 0D | lcedws | 4
33 |30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Photo o O | aaws | B8

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/7/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page2 of 2

|
[Assaasmant Raports S [1pecpege  [v]| B4
[No_|Finalized On | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (5G) | |Thumbnali| Print
|34 [30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Photo @ | oadirs | (4
35 |30/04/18 14157 | Reinspection Photo B 0 | s | B
(36 |30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Photo 0O | =dws | B
37 30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Phato 0 | tadiw: | F
38 30/04/18 14:57 | Relnspection Photo © | adwc | B
139 | 30/04/18 14:57 Reinspection Photo € | Load PG
40 |30/04/18 14:57 | Reinspection Photo © | Loagwc | A
Documentation B Ij_ per page -.v-l:_l m 1
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Thumbnall | Print
1 |04/04/1B 16:03 | EMAIL FROM AIG DD 03042018 © | Load ror
2 |D4/04/18 17:05 | TP GIA REPORT © | Loay PoF
13 [0e/04/1817:55  [LETTER YO LCRF = © | Load FoF
Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST o reset | Sove | prmt |
There are no document checklists mrﬁ'ﬁﬂﬁ_
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
)
Lo
Show Remarks To: L] Handiing Insurer
Mute! Bemarks are prvale unies yos show 2 10 other partie.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdocé&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/7/2018



Adjuster Report Page | of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1sssor1ssr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tel B256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/LCR1B006188/AJB302

Data: 05/07/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. ltd.  Policy No: 05555084806
penimant Vehicle sis2047H Insured Vehicle No: SLES276A
Date of Loss: 0210472018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: 43191844145G

IPTI DENTIFICATION OF VEHI

Reg No: SLJ204TH
Make & Modal: TOYOTA HARRIER, 2.0 {A) Engine No: JZRB902971
Reg. Date: 30M11/2016 (Man, Year. 2016) Chassis No: Z5UE00091223
Colour: Maroon Cdometer: 23774 km
Engine Capacity: 1986 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3). Market Value/MNew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): ¥es Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable)
CONDITION OF TYRES

Yes Engine Modification:

Pre-acciden! Condition:

Front Tyre Size: 22585 RAT Rear Tyre Size: 225/85 R17
Front Left Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama B mm
Front Right Side; Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above values represent (he remawing fyre freads dapth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 811960 4,122.80 4.996.80 54.79
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,430.00 1,630.00 1.800.00 02.48
Paintwaork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tawing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 12,549.60 5,752.80 6,796.80 54.16
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 4,600.00
Nett Amount (S5) 12,549.60 4,600.00 7,949.60 63.35
Glabal Sum Settlement (55) 0.00

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/04/2018
Date Inspected: 03/04/2018 Inspected At

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Leang Automotive - Kaki Bukit (HQ)
AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT 1 KAKI BUKIT
AVE 6 #01-68

Singapore 417883
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Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Joy lrene Bascao

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time gnd place of inspection stated hersin. Such inspaciion has been camed aut fo the bes! of our
knowledge and abdily but any other kability under any othar circumsfances is hensby expressly exciuded,
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Not Necessary 30.00FS *-FS§
2 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER Not Necessary 30.00FS “F8
3 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1.381.50F *1,381.50FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30.00F *30.00FL
5 2 ‘REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER Necessary 137.00F *137.00FL
& 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE Cracked 125.50F “125.50FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH Deformed 455.00F *455 00 FL
8 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Not Necessary 170.00F *FL
& 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 2B0.00FS *200.00FS
10 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 72130F *-FL
11 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Mot Necessary 301.70F *-FL
12 1 *REAR END PANEL SEALANT Nol Necessary G0.00FS *.F5
13 1 ‘TAILGATE Dented 1.880.10F *1,880.10 FL
14 1 *TAILGATE LOCK Damanged 418B0F *418.60FL
15 1 *TAILGATE LOCK SENSOR Not Necessary 159.70F “-FL
1B 1 *TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE Not Necessary 32110F *-FL
17 01 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Cracked 645.10F “645.10FL
18 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Mecessary 30.00F *30.00FL
|m 1 *TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING Necessary 178.70F *{78.70FL
20 1 *‘TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT MNecessary 60.00FS *60.00FS
21 1 "HARRIER WORDING Necassary 6B O0F ‘6B.90 FL
22 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Not Necessary G38.80F *FL
23 1 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Mot Necessary 55.00F *FL
24 1 *REAR CAMERA Not Necessary 5BD.00FS “-FS
25 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER Not Necessary 56150 F *FL
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S5) 9,119.60 541040
- List tem Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (S5%) 0.00 1,287.60
Total Parts (S§)  9,119.60 4,122.80

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are na new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING New 1,200.00 600.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING New 1,200.00 650.00
3 WIRING New 50.00 30.00
4 TO UNDERSEAL New 150.00 0.00
5 TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR MNew 100.00 50.00
B TO REMOVE REAR CAMERA New 100.00 50.00
7 TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY New 150.00 50.00
8 TO REMOVE TAILGATE GLASS MNew 180.00 120.00
8 TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS MNew 150.00 80.00
10  TO REMOVE EXHAUST PIPE New 150.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (85) 3,430.00 1,630.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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